### CONDENSED VITA -- MICHAEL S. MOORE

## 1. Present title:

Charles R. Walgreen, Jr., University Chair, University of Illinois;

Professor of Law, Professor of Philosophy, Professor in the Center for Advanced Study, and Co-Director of the Program in Law and Philosophy, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (from Aug. 2002 to present)

## 2. Education:

A.B., University of Oregon Honors College, 1964; J.D., Harvard, 1967; S.J.D., Harvard, 1978.

# 3. Employment history:

Associate Attorney (offer of partnership declined), San Francisco office of Arnold and Porter, 1968-1972. Associate Professor of Law, University of Kansas, 1972-1977. Fellow in Law and Humanities, 1973-1974, and Senior Fellow in Law and Humanities, 1976-1977, Harvard University. Associate Professor of Law and Philosophy, 1977-1980, Professor, 1980-1982, Robert Kingsley Professor, 1982-1989, University of Southern California. Associate in Law, 1969-1970, Visiting Professor, 1983, and Professor of Law, 1986-1989, University of California at Berkeley. Visiting Professor of Law, Stanford University, 1980-1981. Resident Fellow, Humanities Research Institute, University of California-Irvine, 1989. Leon Meltzer Professor of Law, Professor of Philosophy, and co-founder and Co-Director of the Institute for Law and Philosophy, University of Pennsylvania, 1989-2000. Mason Ladd Distinguished Professor of Law, and Visiting Professor of Medicine (Neurology, Psychiatry), University of Iowa, 1991-1992. Visiting Professor of Law, Northwestern University, 1992. William Minor Lile Distinguished Visiting Professor of Law, University of Virginia, 1997-1998. Visiting Professor, Faculty of Law, Erlangen-Nuremburg Universitat, 1998. Warren Distinguished Professor of Law, co-founder and Co-Director, Institute for Law and Philosophy, University of San Diego, 2000-2002. Research Fellow, Research School of the Social Sciences of the Australian National University, 2002, 2005, 2008, 2010, 2019, 2023. Visiting Professor, Faculty of Law, Tel Aviv University, 2005, 2007. Dean's Visiting Scholar, Georgetown University Law Center, 2016. Research Fellow, Center for Neuroscience and Society University, 2005, 2007., Biology Department, University of Pennsylvania, 2016. Florence Rogatz Visiting Professor of Law and Senior Research Scholar, Yale Law School, 2016-2017. Since 2002, based at the University of Illinois (above).

- 4. Scholarship Books:
- Liberty and Liberties: Essays in Law and Morality (with Heidi Hurd), volume 1 of a four volume set collecting previously uncollected joint or single-authored essays; forthcoming, Oxford University Press.
- Mechanical Choices: The Responsibility of the Human Machine, Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2020. Reviewed in Sofia Jeppsson, "Review of Mechanical Choices," Ethical Theory and Moral Practices, Vol. 25 (2022), pp. 499-502. Topic of special symposium issue on Michael Moore's Mechanical Choices (six reviews and a reply by Moore), Criminal Law and Philosophy, Vol. 17 (2023), forthcoming.
- Causation and Responsibility: An Essay in Law, Morals, and Metaphysics, Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2009. Paperback edition, 2010. Spanish edition, Marcial Pons, Madrid, 2011. Topic of special symposium issues of: *Rutgers Law Journal*, Vol. 42 (2011), pp. 301-450 (six reviews and response by Moore); *Legal Theory*, Vol. 18 (2012), pp. 399-490 (four

reviews and reply by Moore); *Jurisprudence*, Vol. 4 (2013), pp. 102-137 (three reviews and reply by Moore; Benedikt Kahmen and Markus Stepanians, eds., *Critical Essays on Causation and Responsibility* (Berlin: de Gruyter, 2014) (thirteen reviews and reply by Moore); Larry Alexander and Kimberly Kessler Ferzan, "'Moore or Less' Causation and Responsibility," *Criminal Law and Philosophy*, Vol. 6 (2012), pp. 81-92; Marcelo Ferrante, "Book Review of Michael Moore's *Causation and Responsibility*," *New Criminal Law Review*, Vol. 14 (2011), pp. 162-172; Roger Shiner, "Book Review of Michael Moore's *Causation and Responsibility*," *Law and Philosophy*, Vol. 31 (2012), pp. 601-618; Alex Broadbent, "Review of Michael S. Moore, *Causation and Responsibility*," *Ethics*, Vol. 121 (2011), pp. 669-671; Carolina Sartorio, "Causation and Responsibility," *Law Quarterly Review*, Vol. 126 (2010), pp. 476-480; David Robertson, "Metaphysical Truth vs. Workable Tort Law: Adverse Ambitions," *Texas Law Review*, Vol. 88, pp. 1053-1088.

*Objectivity in Law and Ethics: Essays in Moral and Legal Ontology*, Aldershott, U.K.: Ashgate Publishing Ltd., and Rutland, VT.: Dartmouth Press, 2004. Reviewed in Matt Harvey, "Objectivity in Ethics and Law, Michael Moore," *Monash University Law Review*, Vol. 30 (2004), pp. 317-326.

Educating Oneself in Public: Critical Essays in Jurisprudence, Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2000.

- *Foundations of Criminal Law*, co-editor with Leo Katz and Stephen Morse, Oxford Interdisciplinary Readers in Law Series, New York: Oxford University Press, 1999. (Reissued, Foundation Press, 1999).
- Placing Blame: A General Theory of the Criminal Law, Oxford: Oxford University Press, 1997. Reissued, paperback, 2010. Topic of Festschrift in Honor of Michael Moore's Placing Blame, San Diego Law Review, Vol. 37 (2000), pp. 893-986; Oliver O'Donovan, "Payback: Thinking About Retribution," Books and Culture, Vol. 6 (July 2000), pp. 16-21; Nicola Lacey, "Placing Blame," Modern Law Review, Vol. 63 (2000), pp. 141-148; "Book Notice, Placing Blame," Choice, Vol. 36 (1999), p. 1127; Alan Norrie, "Michael Moore's Deviation," Oxford Journal of Legal Studies, Vol. 19 (1999), pp. 111-132.
- Act and Crime: The Philosophy of Action and Its Implications for Criminal Law, Oxford: Oxford University Press, Clarendon Law Series, 1993. Reissued in paperback with new introduction, 2010. Topic of special symposium issue, eleven extended reviews with reply by Moore, University of Pennsylvania Law Review, Vol. 142, Issue No. 5 (May, 1994), pp. 1443-1840. Also reviewed in David Dolinko, "Action Theory and Criminal Law," Law and Philosophy, Vol. 15 (1996), pp. 293-306; Douglas Husak, "The Relevance of the Concept of Action to the Criminal Law," Criminal Law Forum, Vol. 6 (1995), pp. 327-344; A.P. Simester, "Act and Crime," Cambridge Law Journal, Vol. [1994], pp. 173-176; Paul Roberts, "Act and Crime," The Criminal Law Review, Vol. [1994], pp. 393-94; John Gardner, "Act and Crime," The Law Quarterly Review, Vol. 110 (1994), pp. 496-500; and in The Criminologist (1995).
- Law and Psychiatry: Rethinking the Relationship, Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1984.
  Reviewed in: The (London) Times, Higher Education Supplement, July 13, 1984; California Law Review, Vol. 73 (1985), pp. 701-711; Michigan Law Review, Vol. 83 (1985), pp. 820-848;
  Wisconsin Law Review, Vol. [1985], pp. 67-78; Philosophical Quarterly, Vol. 35 (1985), pp. 425-432; Review of Metaphysics, Vol. 36 (1986), pp. 576-577; New England Journal of Medicine, Vol. 312 (1985) p. 661; American Journal of Psychiatry, Vol. 142 (1985), p. 1220; American Journal of Psychiatry, Vol. 143 (1986), pp. 809-810; Journal of Psychiatry and Law, Vol. (Spring-Summer, 1985), pp. 231-232; American Journal of Orthopsychiatry, Vol. (1985), pp. 296-299; American Bar Foundation Research Journal, Vol. [1985], pp.917-926; American Scientist, Vol. (March-April,

1986), pp. 205-206; *Bulletin of American Academy of Psychiatry and Law*, Vol. 14 (1986), pp. 370-371.

- 5. Scholarship Book Collections of Essays About Moore's Work
- Kimberly Ferzan and Stephen Morse, eds., *Legal, Moral, and Metaphysical Truths: The Philosophy* of *Michael S. Moore* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2016).
- Benedikt Kahmen and Markus Stepanians, eds., *Critical Essays on 'Causation and Responsibility'* (Berlin: De Gruyter, 2013).
  - 6. Scholarship Articles (last five years only)

"Responses and Appreciations," Criminal Law and Philosophy, Vol. 17 (2023), forthcoming.
"Herbert Morris on the Soul," in George Fletcher, ed., Essays in Honor of Herbert Morris, forthcoming.
"Requiem for a Concept: Exclusionary Reasons," in Andrei Marmor, et al, eds., Essays in Honour of Joseph Raz (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2024).

"Singular Causation and Double Prevention Cases," Zeitschrift fur Internationale Strafrechtswissenschaft, <u>www.zfistw.de</u> (Nov., 2022), pp. 113-124.

- "'Hang the Kaiser': Philosophically Mediated Explanations of the Origins of World War One by the Decisions and Actions of Those Responsible for the War," *Journal of Contemporary Legal Issues*, Vol. 23 (2022), pp. 543-608.
- "Relating Neuroscience to Responsibility," *Criminal Law and Philosophy*, Vol. 16 (2022), pp. 283-298, originally published in Springer-on-line, 27 April 2021.
- "How Absolute Are Moral Absolutes?" (with Jeremy Waldron), in Charles Tandy, ed., *Death and Anti-Death Vol. 19: One Year After Judith Jarvis Thomson* (Ann Arbor, Mich.: Ria University Press, 2022), pp. 189-222.
- "The Ethical Implications of Proportioning Punishment to Deontological Desert" (with Heidi Hurd), *Criminal Law and Philosophy*, Vol. 15 (2021), pp. 495-515. Originally published in Springer-online, 10 April 2021.
- "The General Part of the Criminal Law Revisited," *Jerusalem Review of Legal Studies,* Vol 23 (2021), pp. 90-113.
- "Addiction, Responsibility, and Neuroscience," Illinois Law Review, Vol. [2020], pp. 375-470.

"Moral Combat: Disagreement in Action, Not Belief" (with Heidi Hurd), *Problema: Annual of the Philosophy and Theory of Law* (Mexico City: National Autonomous University of Mexico, 2020), pp.7-55.

- "Causation in the Law," Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy, 2019.
- "Addiction and Responsibility," in Larry Alexander and Kimberly Ferzan, eds., *The Palgrave Handbook in Criminal Law and Applied Ethics* (New York: Palgrave, 2019).
- "Contemporary Neuroscience's Epiphenomenal Challenge to Responsibility," in David Shoemaker, ed., Oxford Studies in Agency and Responsibility, Vol. IV (Oxford University Press, 2019), pp. 186-215.
- "The Rationality of Threshold Deontology," in H. Hurd, ed., *Moral Puzzles and Legal Perplexities: Essays on the Influence of Larry Alexander* (Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2019), pp. 371-387.
- "Agreements, Disagreements, and No-Agreements: Reply to Halpin and Kramer" (with Heidi Hurd), American Journal of Jurisprudence, Vol. 64 (2019), pp. 259-274.
- "The Hohfeldian Analysis of Rights" (with Heidi Hurd), *American Journal of Jurisprudence*, Vol. 63 (2018), pp. 295-354.
- "Steinhoff and Self-Defense," San Diego Law Review, Vol. 55 (2018), pp. 315-338.

"Nothing But a Pack of Neurons: The Responsibility of the Human Machine," in Bebhinn Donnelly Lazarov, Dennis Patterson, and Peter Raynor, eds., *Neurolaw and Responsibility for Action: Concepts, Courts, and Crimes* (Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2018), pp. 28-70.

- "Liberty and the Constitution," *Legal Theory*, Vol. 21 (2015), pp. 156-241 (backdated to 2015 but not actually published until 2017).
- "The Strictness of Strict Liability," Criminal Law and Philosophy, Vol. 11 (2017), pp. 523-544.
- "Legal Moralism Revisited," San Diego Law Review, Vol. 54 (2017), pp. 441-465.
- "Responses and Appreciations," a response to various critics, in Kimberly Ferzan and Stephen Morse, eds., *Legal, Moral, and Metaphysical Truths: The Philosophy of Michael S. Moore* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2016), pp. 343-425. (The article and book is reviewed in Findley Stark, "Review," *Law Quarterly Review*, Vol. 133 (2017), pp. 161-163.)
- [This is the most recent six years' of a total of 150 articles, book reviews, and editorials written between 1965 – 2023; the articles constituting body of work up until years ago is summarized in Heidi M. Hurd, "Living with Genius: The Life and Work of Michael Moore," in K. Ferzan and S. Morse, eds., *Legal, Moral, and Metaphysical Truths: The Philosophy of Michael S. Moore*, Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2016]

### 7. Recent awards:

The 2021 Hart-Dworkin Award in Jurisprudence, given by the American Association of Law School's Jurisprudence Section to the scholar who has "made a permanent and significant contribution to the philosophical understanding of law."

### 8. Lectures and Paper Presentations:

- Approximately five to six hundred lectures/keynote addresses/paper presentations/invited lectures over the past 56 years (between 1967 and 2023) in the U.S. and in 34 foreign countries located on every continent save Antarctica. These have included:
- 1976 Medical Schools' Grand Rounds Presentations, University of Kansas Medical Center; University of Iowa College of Medicine (1992); John Curtin School of Medical Research, Australian National University (2014).
- 1978 Lecture in the 18<sup>th</sup> Annual Philosophy of Science Lecture Series, Center for the History and the Philosophy of Science, University of Pittsburgh.
- The 1984 Asia Foundation Lectures on Legislative Law-Making Seoul National University, Republic of Korea
- The 1985 David Ben Gurion Lectures in Law, Tel Aviv and Jerusalem, Israel.
- The 1986 Charles Phelps Taft Lectures in the Philosophy of Mind, University of Cincinnati
- The 1990-1993 lectures on private property rights and privacy rights to the annual month-long seminars on 'Raising Rights Consciousness" for the leaders of the re-emerging nations of Eastern Europe (a joint venture of the U.S. State Department, the German Marshall Fund, and the Ford Foundation), Budapest, Hungary.
- The 1994 Federal Judicial Center National Seminar for all judges of the U.S. District Courts on "Jurisprudence for Judges," Philadelphia.
- The 1995 Federal Judicial Center National Seminar for all judges of the U.S. Courts of Appeal, on "Jurisprudence for Judges," San Diego.
- The 2003 Keynote Address to the biennial meeting of the International Association for Legal, Political, and Social Philosophy, Lund, Sweden; 2022 keynote address to the same group, Bucharest, Romania.
- 2005 International Keynote speech, Annual Meeting of the German Bar Association, Dresden, Germany.

- 2007, 2008, 2009, and 2011 Soros Foundation Lectures on Legal Theory, Moscow, St. Petersburg, Russia, and Lviv, Ukraine.
- 2009 Nineteenth Annual Center for Advanced Studies Lecture, University of Illinois, Champaign, Illinois, viewable at <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=whcU6TCrmhI</u>
- 2011 Keynote Speech, International Conference on the Perspective of Michael Moore on the Relations Between Law and Morality, University of Bologna, Bologna, Italy.
- 2014 Annual William H. Timbers Lecture, Rockefeller Center for Public Policy, Dartmouth University, Hanover, New Hampshire, viewable at <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xa8bYxUtZKY</u>
- 2015 Ethics of Targeted Killings, an Exchange Between Michael Moore, Walgreen University Chair of the University of Illinois, and Jeremy Waldron, University Professor of Law and Philosophy, New York University, College of Law, University of Illinois, viewable at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7ssEX5hEzyQ
- 2015 Twelfth Annual Bergen Lecture on Criminal Law and Criminal Justice, Bergen University Faculty of Law, Bergen, Norway, viewable at <u>http://www.uib.no/en/node/93965</u>
- 2016 Forty-ninth Annual Brainerd Currie Lecture, Duke University School of Law, Durham, North Carolina, viewable at <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=emCfrBmg2mo</u>
- 2018 Lectures on neuroscience and responsibility, University of the Andes, Bogota, Columbia; Catolica University, Lisbon, Portugal; University of Johannesburg, Johannesburg, South Africa; and to the FGV University, the Catholic Pontifical University, and the University of Sao Paulo, all in Sao Paolo, Brazil.
- 2018 Paper on moral disagreement, the Australian Catholic University Study Center, Rome, Italy.
- 2021 Keynote address, International Conference on the Medical Model of Legal Insanity, University of Bergen, Bergen, Norway, viewable on : <u>https://vimeo.com/655282696</u>
- 2022 Guest of honor and respondent, Conference on Michael Moore's *Mechanical Choices: The Responsibility of the Human Machine* (OUP 2020), Rutgers University Institute for Law and Philosophy, New Brunswick, N.J.
- 2023 Guest of honor and respondent, International Colloquium on Michael Moore's *Mechanical Choices: The Responsibility of the Human Machine* (OUP, 2020), University of Chile, Santiago, Chile.
- 2023 Legal Theory Fellow, Singapore Symposium in Legal Theory, National University of Singapore, Singapore.

# 9. Miscellaneous Professional Engagements

1968-1972, volunteer appellate attorney, American Civil Liberties Union, Northern California Chapter 1979-1980, Board Member, Board of Directors, Los Angeles Legal Aid Foundation

- 1987-1991, 12 week-long seminars, Program for Continuing Legal Education for California State Judges, Center for Judicial Education and Research, Berkeley, California
- 1990, week long seminar for the Mississippi state judiciary, Institute for Advanced Judicial Studies, Oxford, Mississippi.
- 1996, seminar for Pennsylvania State judges, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia.
- 1992-2010, 12 one-day seminars for federal judges for the Federal Judicial Center, Washington, D.C.
- 2002-2010, Editor in Chief, Springer Publishing's Law and Philosophy journal.
- 2007-2010, Co-chair, Decisions and Intentions Research Team, MacArthur Foundation Law and Neuroscience Project.